



THE LONDON BOROUGH  
www.bromley.gov.uk

BROMLEY CIVIC CENTRE, STOCKWELL CLOSE, BROMLEY BRI 3UH

TELEPHONE: 020 8464 3333

CONTACT: Steve Wood  
[stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk](mailto:stephen.wood@bromley.gov.uk)

DIRECT LINE: 020 8313 4316

FAX: 020 8290 0608

DATE: 9 January 2017

To: Members of the  
**PUBLIC PROTECTION AND SAFETY POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE**

Councillor Alexa Michael (Chairman)  
Councillor Chris Pierce (Vice-Chairman)  
Councillors Kim Botting FRSA, David Cartwright QFSM, Mary Cooke, Hannah Gray, Will Harmer, Tom Philpott and Richard Williams

Non-Voting Co-opted Members –

Katie Bacon, Bromley Youth Council  
Millie Banians, Bromley Youth Council  
Terry Belcher, Safer Neighbourhood Board  
Kate Frail, Bromley Victim Support  
Dr Robert Hadley, Bromley Federation of Residents Associations  
Alf Kennedy, Bromley Neighbourhood Watch

A meeting of the Public Protection and Safety Policy Development and Scrutiny Committee will be held at Committee Room 1 - Bromley Civic Centre on  
**WEDNESDAY 18 JANUARY 2017 AT 7.00 PM**

MARK BOWEN  
Director of Corporate Services

*Copies of the documents referred to below can be obtained from  
<http://cds.bromley.gov.uk/>*

## **PART 1 AGENDA**

**Note for Members:** Members are reminded that Officer contact details are shown on each report and Members are welcome to raise questions in advance of the meeting.

### **STANDARD ITEMS**

- 1 APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE AND NOTIFICATION OF SUBSTITUTE MEMBERS**
- 2 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST**
- 3 QUESTIONS TO THE CHAIRMAN FROM COUNCILLORS AND MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC**

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, questions to this Committee must be received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting. Therefore please ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on 12<sup>th</sup> January 2017.

**4 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC PROTECTION AND SAFETY PDS COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON 29TH NOVEMBER 2016 (Pages 1 - 14)**

**5 MATTERS ARISING (Pages 15 - 18)**

**6 CHAIRMAN'S UPDATE**

**7 POLICE UPDATE**

**8 PRESENTATION FROM BRITISH TRANSPORT POLICE**

**9 PRESENTATION FROM CHALLENGER TROOP**

**HOLDING THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER TO ACCOUNT**

**10 QUESTIONS TO THE PORTFOLIO HOLDER FROM MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC AND COUNCILLORS ATTENDING THE MEETING**

In accordance with the Council's Constitution, questions to this Committee must be received in writing 4 working days before the date of the meeting. Therefore please ensure questions are received by the Democratic Services Team by 5pm on 12<sup>th</sup> January 2016. .

**11 PRE-DECISION SCRUTINY OF PORTFOLIO HOLDER REPORTS**

The Public Protection and Safety Portfolio Holder to present scheduled reports for pre-decision scrutiny on matters where she is minded to make decisions.

**a PPS DRAFT BUDGET 2017/18 (Pages 19 - 32)**

**b EXTENSION OF DOGS SERVICES CONTRACT (Pages 33 - 40)**

**c ANIMAL WELFARE--LICENCE FEES FOR HOME BOARDERS (Pages 41 - 44)**

**d CAPITAL PROGRAMME MONITORING-2ND QUARTER 2016/17 (Pages 45 - 50)**

**POLICY DEVELOPMENT AND OTHER ITEMS**

**12 REVIEW OF THE EMERGENCY PLANNING AND BUSINESS CONTINUITY SERVICE (Pages 51 - 60)**

- 13 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION UPDATE**
- 14 INTERNAL AUDIT STRAY DOGS REVIEW REPORT (Pages 61 - 88)**
- 15 WORK PROGRAMME AND CONTRACTS REGISTER (Pages 89 - 94)**
- 16 ANY OTHER BUSINESS**
- 17 DATE OF THE NEXT MEETING**

The Committee will meet next on 1<sup>st</sup> March 2017

.....